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           March 23, 2016 
CLARK COUNTY 
 

 
TO:    Holders of Specifications Relating to:    

RFQ:      #4610 ACEs and Addiction Curriculum Development and Training Facilitation    

FROM:   Grants and Contracts  

OPEN:    March 23, 2016 

CLOSE:  April 6, 2016 
 

SUBJECT:  Additional Information/Clarifications to Specifications 
 

  
# Vendor Question Answer 

1 Way Enough Decisions 
Delena Meyer 

1) Is there a way to determine the other 
contractors the RFQ is sent to? 

2) Are contractors able to collaborate and apply 
for the RFQ together?  

3) Is reimbursement for mileage in addition to the 
amount awarded in the agreement?  

4) How can I request to be reimbursed for 
payment in my response?  

5) May I drop off copies of my booklet for the 
evaluation committee?  

1) Yes, the plan holders list posted 
to the procurement webpage 
will have that information.  

2) Yes.  
3) No, any approved mileage 

reimbursement is deducted 
from the total award amount in 
the contract.  

4) You’re able to determine how 
much your hourly rate is, or how 
many hours you believe it would 
take to complete the work and 
provide a total estimated 
amount, but you may only 
request reimbursement for 
services actually worked.  

5) Yes, you may drop off items for 
the evaluation committee to 
consider.  
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